



AMA CHARTER 534

Board Meeting Minutes

March 28, 2023

President Jay Strickland opened the meeting at 7:pm at the Senior Center with 10 members present.

Old Business

Gate Signage

Jay asked Eric for an update on the Field Closed Sign. Eric shared that the research has been completed. Eric made a motion that we spend up to \$150 to have the sign manufactured. Second by Scott. Jay called for a vote. The vote was unanimous in favor.

Fun Fly

Jerry reported that the Fun Fly is scheduled for April 1, starting at 9 am. Prizes will be awarded. Tacos will be served for lunch. Thank you, Jerry for organizing and running this event.

Patches and Decals

Patches and Decals are available for purchase.

Level Badges

Level Badges have been printed and are available. Level Badge proficiency was discussed. Rob agreed to revisit what is written in our By-laws. Rob will share his findings and recommendations at a future meeting.

Flight Zone Guideline Sign

Eric shared that all is on schedule and the sign will be posted soon.

Newsletter Articles

Eric will check membership and encourage members to write articles. Geoff Randolph suggested that a newsletter article be combined with a General Meeting presentation.

New Business

Cliff Sands RC Estate Sale

Doug and Clark have met with Donna (Cliff's daughter.) The Estate sale is scheduled for April 15.

Rob #1 Al's Hobby

Rob has talked with Scott and Bret regarding models being hung from the ceiling of the store. The idea is to promote interest. Rob has contacted several members regarding models for display.

Rob #2 Aviation Camp

Rob shared information regarding simulator time, buddy box time, hands on time. Lots of ideas and sharing followed. Rob presented the idea of possible club purchase of an Aero Scout Trainer to be used at Aviation Camp. More information will be presented at future meetings.

Rob #3 Email Contact List

Rob has narrowed down our list of 200 names to 120 names. With the help of our board we edited the list to about 110 names. Thank you, Rob for your work.

Winter Build Project

Doug asked for permission to look in the Connex for pilot prizes to for the Winter Build Project. Doug was given the okay.

Decal Stickers

Scott made a motion that we reimburse Joe Porhammer for some decal sticker work done at a local shop. Second by Eric. The motion passed.

Sign For Float Fly

Clark requested that Eric contact Calle Graphics to manufacture a sign for the Float Fly. Jackson County requires our club to post a sign at the entry gate to Agate Lake during the Float Fly.

Submitted by Larry Miller